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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:54 PM
To: 'Ryan St. John'
Cc: 'NWB Sean Joseph'
Subject: 3BL-NNL---- Additional information request 
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; EC Technical Doc for Batch Waste Incin Final 2009.pdf; Example of A & 

R Plan.docx

Good afternoon Mr. St. John: 
 
The Nunavut Water Board would like to request an update on the submission of the following requested 
information we’ll need the information to consider your water licence application complete before we can send 
out the application for our 30 day review period: 
 

 A detailed spill contingency plan should be provided. The plan should included a title page, table of 
contents, dated prepared, effective date, background information on the site and project, emergency 
contact numbers, a detailed site map depicting sill kits, sumps, nearby water bodies, fuel caches, etc; 
measure to prevent and contain spills. 

 
 Background information on the type of incinerator that will be used for combusting sewage and solid 

wastes should be provided. Environment Canada’s Technical Document on Batch Waste Incineration is 
attached and it may help in the selection process. 

 
 An abandonment and restoration plan (A&R Plan) should be provided (the attached example is to be 

used to give you an idea of the A&R plan and additional information may be requested once submitted) 
 

If you have any questions on the requirements please feel free to contact Sean Joseph at 
sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org  or (867) 360-6338 ext. 25 he should be back in the office from his duty travel 
Monday August 23, 2010. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
 


